
UNITED NATIONS

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

.. .
Distr.
GENERAL

A/AC.97/SR.1
;; J\me 1959
ENGLISH

:ORIGINAL: FRENCH

. .
UNITED NATIONS COMMISSION ON PERMANENT SOVEREIGNTY OVER NATURAL RESOURCES

First Session

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FIRST MEETING

Held at· Headquarters" New York,
on MondaYl 18 May 1959, at 11.10 a.m.

CONTENTS

Opening of the session

Election of officers
Programme and organization of' the work of' the;;. 'CQinmission
(A/AC.97/Agenda 11 A/AC.97/1). . . . .

59-13719 / ...



, /
it j

1./ '~.97/SR.l
Ei~?tlsh

t\age 2

Mr. RAYMOND

Representative of a speciali~ed agency:

Mr.METALL

Acting Cha1l'man:

Chairman:

Rapporteur:

Members:

Secretar~:

Mr.. STAVROPtJJLa3

Mr~ GAMBOA

Mr.. ABDEL-GRANI

Mr.• P~ZHHAK

Mr.. ?INOCHET

Mr.• HERRARTE

}.fr,. SCHURMANN

Mr.• BRILIANTES

Mr. PETREN

Mr. SAPOZHNIKOV

Mrll SCHACHTER

Mr. FABRY

Legal Counsel

(PhWppines)

ID11ted Arab Republic

Afghanistan

Chile
Guatemala
Netherlands

PhU1ppines

Sweden
Union ef Soviet Socialist

Republics

United States of America

International Labour
Organisation

Director" General Legal
Division

Secretary of the Commission

/ ...

11



t

•

A/AC.97/SR&J.
EngUsh
Page 5

CHllOO OF 'Jl:IE SESSlmf

* 'The ACTING CHADMAN declared open the first meeting ot :the Un!ted .

~ CCIIlJIl1selon On Pe~nt Sovereignty ~ver Natural R~aourceB. He reminded

the Ot:!aIU.ssion ot its terms of reference as set out in operative 'paragraph 1 of

o.neral Assembly resolution 1314 (XIII) and said that, the Secretariat wouJ.d do

its best to assist the Cammission in its c~ex task. During its first session

the Ccmm1ssion woUld probably wish to discuss ita pt"ogremme ot work. and indicate

how it nshed to conduct the survey which it had been asked to make. The

Secretariat could then compile a st~dy ot the constitutional, legislative and

other ma~erial that the Comm1ss10n- might wish to examine for its second session,

which might be heJ.d in late summer or early autumn. At its third sessit')D1 early

in 196o~ the Commission could prepare its report and recommendations which wer~

to be Bubmitted to the Econan1c and Social Council at its twenty-ninth session.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

~. PINOCHET (ChUe) nominated Mr. Gamboa (PhU1ppines) aa Chairman of

the camnission.

Mr. Gamboa (Philippines) was eJ.eoted Chaiman by acclamation.

Mr. Gamboa (PhUippines) took the Chair.

Mr., BRILIANTES (Phili:ppines) nominated Mr. Herrarte (Gua~emala) as

ViceooChrairman.

Mr. Her~arte (Guatemala) was elected ~ice-ehairman by acclamation.

!1r., PETREN (SWeden) ncminated Mz'. Abdel-Ghani (United Arab RepUblic)

as Rapporteur.

Mr. Abdel.-Ghani (United Arab Republic) was elected Rapporteur by acclamation.

* The full text' of Mr. StBvropoulos' statement has been circulated 8S

document A/AC.97/2.e

-



A!AC.97!SP..1
English
Page 4

!'RQGlW.t.1E AND ORGANIZATION OF THE WORK OF THE CCMaSSION (A/AC.97!Agenda. 1,
A/AC.91/1)

The P~Ov1.sional apnda of :the f'irst meetiDI (AlAC. 9!/J.ge~ ;. Lwa~ adORt~d.

, . -. *
ID reply to a question by the CHAIRMAN, Mr.' SCHACHTER (Secretariat) ....

said that the status of' pernanent sovereignty' over natural wealth and resources,.
was generally reflected in the laws governing the ownership and use at land,

subsoil and water resoUrces. The Commission would be especially concerned w1th

the provisionlS ot Constitutions, national laws and international treaties

defining or restricting the rights of foreign nationals, companies or Governments

to own or exploit the natuml resources of a country. The principles applicable

to the ownership of natural resources varied considerably and took several

foms. ID order to have a. clearer idea of' the various ways in which nations

and peoples ~xercised their permanent sovereignty over their natural reSQurces

it would first be necessary to examine the characteristic laws' governing the

ownership and use of those resources in the vartous geogxaphiCR.l regions as well

as iD different legal systems. The Secretariat could also obtain infor!IBtion

concerning the Non..Belf-Governing Territories" if the Commission Wished to

study that aspect ot the question.

The Secretariat was ready to prepare a preliminary study of the existing

texts. It would obviously be very ditficult for it to survey in detail all the

legislative p",;'ovisionG in force throughout the world, but its study could

include the various legal systems and all the major geographical regions. The

Secretariat already had some of the necessary information IInd additional materia.l.
could be ob~ined trom available official pu.bliehed sou~eSj ~t could therefore

submit its report to the Commission at the beginning of August. The documen~

to be presented at that time would be of an entirely factual character and.

would of course, contain neither judgements nor rec~end8tio~e. The members

of' the Commission could examine that document between the beginning of August

and September, when the Commission might hold its second session.

Hr. RAYMOND (tJn1'toed statea of Amen ca) aPl?roved the Secretariat' a

suggestion concerning the organization of work and the time table •. A' study such

•

•

*' The full text of Mr. Schachter' 8 statement has been circulated as
document A!AC.91/3. / ...



A/AC.97/SR.1
English
Page 5

(Mr. Raymond, United States)

as that suggested by the Secretariat wouJ,d give the Commission a most practical

basis for its .work.

_. Mr. ABDEL-GHANI (United A~b Republic) also supported the method of

work proposed by the Secretariat •. Nevertheless, it would be useful if the

Commission could first hold a general debate not on the principle of the right

of peoples to self-determin.8tion, which had been established once and for all,

but rather on the way in which the Commission. interpreted its terms of reference.

In the light of that debate the Commission could determine its future activities

in broad outline and also indicate to the Secretariat the general direction to

be taken in the study. It would also be in a better position to fix the date

of its next session.

Mr. SCHURMANN (Netherlands) hoped that the document to be prepared

by the Secretariat for the following session would be as complete as pos~i~le

and that it would cc. -er not only the relevant legislative provisions in the

various countries but also the provisions of international treaties already in

force or under discussion. Some European countries had been stUdying the

question of permanent sovereignty over natural resources for many years and

were on the point of concluding agreements on that subject; their experience

would certainly be very helpful to the ~mmission.

Mr. SCHACHTER (Secretariat) said that the Secretariat obviously could

not repzooduce iu f'~ll aU the texts it would refer to in its study, but they

could be consulted by the members of the Commission, if necessary. It would

indicate all the relevant provisions in national legislations and in existing

multilateral or bilateral instruments and it would attempt to make its study

as broad as possible from both the legal and the geographical points of view.

Mr. PAZm'lAK (Afghanistan) was in favour of the general debate proposed

by the representative of the United Arab Republic. Only after such a debate

would the Commission know exactly what it could or should ask the Secretariat

to do. It would be helpful in the meantime, however, if the full texts of

the statements by Mr. Stavropoulos and Mr. Scha.chter could be circulated to all

delegations.

I···

_..__.... -.-_....-- ---- ..---.----_.....--_.... -



'A/AC.97!SR.1
English
Page 6

~ SAPOZHNIKOV (UniQn of Soviet Soc1allst Republics) also supported

the proposal l'QElde by the representative ot the Un1ted Arab Republic. The

Commission shou.ld carefully examine its terms ot reference and decide on the

nature I content and scope of the study which the Secretariat was to prepare. It

sh~uld also give some thought even now to the recommendations which it must

eventually submit to the Economic and Social Council.

Mr. RAYMO~l~ (United States of America) agreed with the suggestions made

by the representativee of the United ~'ab Republic and Afghanistan. His delegation

al.so would like to see the full text of the statements by the representatives of

the Secretariat before embarking on the general debate.

Mr. PINOCHET (Chile) welcomed the idea of a general debate; it seemed

the most natural way for the Commission to begin its work at the current session.

The meeting rose at 12.10 p.m.

_a:F •

•
•




